From: Jennifer Jennings

To: Laura Estevez

Cc: Debbie Young

Subject: [EXTERNAL] City of Key West 2023 - 2024 Drone Renewal
Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 3:26:22 PM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Laura,
| reached out to Chubb and received the following “quote”:

(-]

In the past, the City has declined the War & TRIA coverages.

The underwriter did request that the City complete and return the attached application so that they can
accurately quote the renewal.
Could you please provide this to me at your earliest?

Let me know if you have any questions

Best Regards,

Jenna Jennings

Junior Account Manager

20 N Orange Ave, Suite 500

Orlando, FL 32801

Office: (407) 445-2414 | Direct: (321) 430-1992
E: Jenna.Jennings@wrmllc.com | W: wrmllc.com
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PREMIUM:

Basic Premium:
Additional Coverages:
War Premium:

TRIA Premium:
War/TRIA Combined:

HULLS

$760
$472
$5
$5
$6

LIABILITIES
$2,596
Not Purchased
$258
$258
$321
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Specialty Casualty UAV Questionnaire

Intended Use Considered:

· Film & Production: Aerial Photography & Survey

· Construction & Real Estate

· [bookmark: _GoBack]Powerline & Pipeline Patrol

· Municipal Use (all uses of a Municipal Government)

· University & Research

Underwriting Requirements:

a.) Maximum flight speed of 30 miles per hour

b.) UAV less than 55 pounds

c.) Operated below 400 feet above ground level

d.) Operated in daylight conditions and only with sight of operator

e.) Location of use is at least 5 nautical miles from nearest airport

f.) Must exclude Personal & Advertising Injury

g.) Operated within the U.S. and its territories

h.) Liability limits offered up to $25,000,000

i.) Physical damage offered for units valued at $25,000 and higher with 10% deductibles EEL

*Insured Name:  _________________________________________________________

*Insured Address: ________________________________________________________

*Territory Insured Plans to Operate the UAV: __________________________________

*Effective Date of Coverage: ________________________________________________

Please see the below questions for a UAV risk:

1.	Make and model name of UAV including size and weight? Manufacture name and Total number of model in question produced by manufacturer including the total number of units to be operated.

2.	Average flying altitude to include maximum altitude?

3.	 Area of operation?  City, Town, County, State 

4.	Use of operation: Agriculture, Law Enforcement, Aerial Survey, Weather Research, University program, etc.

5.	List any airport(s) within 5 miles of operational area.

6.	Does insured want liability only or both liability and hull coverage?

7.	Where are UAV's kept during non-operational use?

8.	Annual hours expected for use?

9.	Please provide pilot record (any pilot ratings and years of experience and where did pilot     receive UAV or UAS flight training?)

10.	Is UAV fixed wing, rotor wing, or quad rotor? Is the UAV Hand launched or self-take off?

11.	Value of UAV? And liability limits insured is seeking?

12.	Does UAV come equipped with auto point of take-off return in the event of low battery or lost transmit reception?

13.	Are UAV's ever flown in IFR conditions or at night?

14.	Was UAV donated, sold, or loaned by Federal Government?

15.	Total weight of UAV?

16.	Has the applicant ever had a UAV related loss in past 5 years?  If so, when and please describe the loss in detail.

17.	Does applicant have a Certificate of Waiver or authorization from the Federal Aviation 
Administration (i.e. FAA 333 Certificate)?

18.	Is the UAV/s currently insured?

19.	Current Carrier?

20.	Current Limits?

21.	Current Premium?

22.	Does the insured have a COA / FAA 333 Certificate?

22.	Has the insured applied for a COA / FAA 333 Certificate?  Provide the date applied.

23.	Has the insured registered their UAV(s) with the Department of Transportation? List Reg #



I welcome you to forward all UAV submissions to me directly--thanks!
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Michael A. Colson
Underwriting Manager - Aviation - Specialty Casualty
1100 Poydras Street, Suite 2150, New Orleans, LA 70163
O 504 310 3608    F 504 310 3610
E michael.colson@chubb.com
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